
- Monday, June 6, 2021 9:37:32 AM AKT

'

Subject: Re: GCI Trespass/Non-compliance with utility permit
Date: Wednesday, January19, 2011 7:55:56 PM AKT

From Mark Moderow
Ta: Jim Foster
BCC:

Priority: High
.

Sorry, here aré the attachments,
Mark

From: Mark Moderow<mimoderoi@ge) com>
Date: Wed, 1s Jan 2091 19:52:29 -0500
Tao: Jitn Foster <

Subject: Re: GCl Trespass/Non-compliance with utility permit

Jim: ;

I've had a chance to review our previous correspondence, and unfortunately, don't have much to add. Once
agaln, all options for resolution of your complaint must be measured agalnst the current law regarding the .

ownership of the 1961 Material Site as explained in the Aryant and Norton cases which were clted and discussed
in my November 15, 2010 jetier {copy attached). You did nat discuss or distinguish these cases jn yOUr mast
recent correspondence. ‘Instead, your latest discussian of GCI's Permit assumes the State recognizes the valldity
of your clalms as ta the Material Site and itis clearthat the State dees net do so. As it ls upon the current law
that the State's rights and our derivative permit rights are based, it remains our position that we have not

trespassed an your land..

Yau also did not discuss any attempts you may havemade to resolve the underlying ownership
i
issues with

the State as | suggestedin-our previous letter, either directly or with the help of the BLM, the BIA or a third
party. | have attached some redacted documents which-illustrate another settlement of an allotment and State
ROW issue where the. State vacated highway ROW land it wasn't using in exchange for additional and different
ROW land on the allotment. The settlement, approved by the BIA and accepted by the DOT, resulted in clear
title for both parties of their respective portions of the allotment land. A similar settlement in your case would
remove the cloud over the current state of your title to the balance of the Material Site without any further risk
to you. Qur offer te discuss this type af resolution ;emains.apen if you, the BIAS BLM, the Tanana Chlefs realy
department, or some other representative wishes to pursue it. Also, if you can propose a legal means to ensure
the status quo is maintained and which can lead to a resclution we will consider it expeditiausly. ~~

As we have consistently stated, GCI stands ready to address any issues promptly and will pay any proper
compensation that a final resolution should call for. .

Mark Moderow

From: Mark Moderow <_x
Date: Tue, 18 Jan 2011 21:35:19 -0900
To:Jim Faster <dnwate mail.cone

_

Subject: Re: GCl Trespass/Non-compliance with utility permit

Jira: . ;

In response to your phone inquiry, Thave received your e-mail of January 5, 2011. Upon a quick read, Ido
not find any new request or any new proposal to resalve the landissues between yourself, the State ofAlaska,
‘the Federal government, or GCI, | will however be In the office tomorrow. will review my previous.

correspondence and will send a-mare
complete

resporise with anynew or different bhoughts
|

I can come up with
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dhwaters2@hotmail.com

KnmoderowiG@pci.com

Siar



on potential-resolution.

From: Jim Foster ¢dowaters?@hotmail.com>
Date: Wed, SJan 201111:50:45-0900
Ta: Mark Moderow .corn>
Subject: GCI Trespass/Non-compliance with utility permit

Mark Moderow

See attached,

Thank you,
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